
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  091072 Sale Date - 7/15/2009

Is it the department’s intent to place reference 18 448 ASPH CONC INTERMEDIATE, TYPE 2, PG64-22 at a thickness of 1.25" 
on Routes 62 and 170 as shown on typical sections sheet 2 of 10 in plans?  Wouldn't a type 1 intermediate course be the more 
appropriate material to place in these applications?  Please respond in an addendum.

Question Submitted: 7/8/2009

Please bid the project as detailed in the plans.

1Question Number:

Does the Department intend for the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Signs to be incidental to item 614 
Maintaining Traffic, instead of bid by the each?

Question Submitted: 7/8/2009 2Question Number:

The plan note for item 251 – Partial Depth Pavement Repair on sheet 4/18 refers to repairing deteriorated areas with 3 inches +/- 
of 448 asphalt concrete type 2.  As is typical, this item is to be performed after the completion of mainline pavement planing 
(unless otherwise directed by the engineer).  The plan note on the same sheet 3/10 regarding item 254 Pavement Planing, 
Asphalt Concrete, As Per Plan states that the depth of planing shall vary (2 inches or to the top of existing brick whichever is 

 first).  Is it the Department’s intent to perform 3 inch partial depth repairs in all of the following circumstances?•3 inches into a 4 
  inch course of brick•3 inches into areas where there are 3 inches +/- of asphalt pavement remaining after pavement planing•3 

 inches into areas where concrete is the underlying section of a composite pavement.

Question Submitted: 7/8/2009

Yes, please bid as shown in the detail on sheet 4/18.

3Question Number:

EBS Amendment number 002 has been posted for this project.  However, there is not an EBS Amendment number 001 for the 
project.  Is there an EBS Amendment document missing?

Question Submitted: 7/8/2009

I loaded the amendment and verified that it's on OUR site.  Also, in the event that there are missing files out on our 

web site all of the EBS files and amendments should also be on Bid Express for download. 

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


